Questions & Answers in connection to RFA-J4ALL-N.2024.02

[bookmark: _Hlk171512545]ORGANIZATION 1
1. How many organizations will be supported through this program? 
ANSWER: The limit was not defined by the RFA
2. Are there any preferences for specific cities that should be covered via project activities?
ANSWER: There are no preferences as to cities under the RFA.
[bookmark: _Hlk171512587]ORGANIZATION 2
1. XXXXXX Association is interested in applying within the USAID Justice for All Project in Serbia competition. Please provide the application documents (if they are different from those posted on the website: https://developmentpi.com/news/usaid-serbia-justice-for-all-request-for-applications-small-grants). 
[bookmark: _Hlk171502833]ANSWER: All application documents have been provided.
ORGANIZATION 3 
1. Please send us the instructions for applicants and the grant application package with a set of supporting materials.
ANSWER: Application documents are available at https://developmentpi.com/news/usaid-serbia-justice-for-all-request-for-applications-small-grants 
ORGANIZATION 4
1. Should the project include each of the mentioned areas, or should we choose only one? Is it possible to select 2 out of the 4 areas or even 3 areas.
ANSWER: It is not expected that each Grant Proposal will cover all areas published in the RFA. The applicant can choose however many areas they desire to include in their proposal. 

2. We kindly request more details regarding the first area. Our understanding is that young lawyers should educate associations, authorities and relevant bodies, as well as the victims of violence, through a specific program of mentorship. Our idea is that the first area could be implemented through lectures, workshops held with both the above authorities/associations and protégés of our Centre, and the distribution of specific brochures. Could we also involve representatives of the judiciary—judges, public prosecutors—as well as individuals who have experienced this type of violence and successfully fought for their rights in implementing the first area? Additionally, we would involve the police and inspectors who can share their experiences and knowledge. 
ANSWER: The primary target audience intended under the first area of interest is law students and potentially high school students. All proposed grant activities should have this target group as their main objective.

3. Does the provision of psychological and social support need to be implemented through individual work, focusing on specific cases, or should these types of support be conducted more broadly, emphasizing the importance of this segment, or both?
ANSWER: The preference under the RFA will be providing the enumerated support in individual cases. Broader proposals made in conjunction with the foregoing can be considered.

4. Could offline campaigns also encompass specific workshops and lectures, focusing in line with point 3?
ANSWER: There is no prohibition from including such activities within the grant proposal.

5. Is the idea to use reporting standards for the needs of government bodies, such as relevant ministries and/or the police, or for the operational needs of associations and NGOs dedicated to protecting the rights of these categories?
ANSWER: As the RFA states: The CSO will work together with journalist groups to improve the skills of media regarding the obligations, methodologies, and limitations of reporting on topics referring to victims' rights, with the goal of avoiding secondary victimization.

6. How is the allocated budget distributed? Is it on a monthly basis, or depending on the costs required for the realization of the project? Do the project costs include funds for lecturers, transportation costs, accommodation and similar costs?
ANSWER: The budget is deliverable based, which will apply for the whole period of performance. Please see Annex G and Annex E - both tabs. 
ORGANIZATION 5
1. What is the earliest project start date? (We are aware that maximum duration is 12 months.) 
ANSWER: September 1, 2024.
2. What is the latest (project implementation) end day? 
ANSWER: September 1, 2025.

3. Is it eligible for positions below, to be engaged and paid based on any of the following agreements: service contract (ugovor o delu) copyright agreement (ugovor o autorskom delu). If you insist that some of the positions above need to have contract on employment (ugovor o radu), which means that they are in the status of employed personnel (u statusu: zaposlen), which of the positions above must be in status employed (zaposlen)?
ANSWER: All valid contract types are at your disposal. It is important to choose the right Budget category. Labor category is only meant for Employment. Please note that the grant agreement will be deliverable based, which means that the Project will not be scrutinizing any underlying agreements used by the grantee. 

4. Are “organization’s routine operating costs, such as rent, electricity, overhead, telephone bills, etc” eligible, if they are associated with the activities that are in line with the J4All project being carried out? Which means, they are used for the implementation of the project? If the answer is YES, where can we put them? Should we enlist them in Indirect costs / overhead?
ANSWER: As explained in the Annex D, you can include them but at the minimum. The expenses should be distributed in valid percentage i.e If you have 5 active grants you should allocate admin expenses between them in explainable and transparent percentage, no double charge is allowed. No overhead expenses are allowable unless you have prescribed NICRA. If so, approval of such budget would require approvals outside of J4All therefore it is not recommended. In any case, the proposed budget is to be translated to the deliverable based Budget. See Annex G.


